

Message

From: Leopold, Matt
[MLEopold@hunton.com]
Sent: 2/17/2025 2:56:57 PM
To: Dekleva, Lynn
[dekleva.lynn@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Meet?

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hi Lynn,

I appreciate your response. We were trying to arrange schedules. Could you provide times on March 3? We'll then confirm at a mutually convenient time.

Thanks again, Matt



Matthew Z. Leopold

Partner

mleopold@hunton.com

p 202.419.2041

m 202.527.1371

[bio](#) | [vCard](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP
2200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20037

Hunton.com

From: Dekleva, Lynn <dekleva.lynn@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 8:46 PM
To: Leopold, Matt <MLEopold@hunton.com>
Subject: Re: Meet?

This Message Is From An External Sender

Hunton Andrews Kurth warning: This message came from outside the firm.

Hi Matt

I have some free time tomorrow and can meet. 10-12 at this moment and can reschedule my meeting at 3. Do any of those time slots work? Want to ensure that your client realizes we are in listening mode at this time but are available to listen to their concerns

Regards

Lynn

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Leopold, Matt <MLeopold@hunton.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 8:11:33 PM
To: Dekleva, Lynn <dekleva.lynn@epa.gov>
Subject: Meet?

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hi Lynn,

I had a client come in town unexpectedly and they were wondering if there was any chance to meet tomorrow afternoon. It's Sharda USA. They are a pesticide registrant. I know it's late notice but if you have any time I thought I would check.

Best, Matt Leopold
202-527-1371